From: Nicola Shaw [mailto:nicola.shaw@afei.org.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 4 June 2019 4:38 PM

To: Michael Robson; Chambers - Ross J; Madeleine Tiedeman; Natalie Dabarera 'Ruchi Bhatt'; Leigh
Svendsen; Michael Pegg; Rachel Liebhaber; kyle.scott@ablawyers.com.au; Toby Halls; Sofia Bahas;
Lisa Doust; 'Stephen Bull'; paul.musso@nds.org.au; 'thalls@ja.com.au’; 'rachell@hsu.net.au’;
'peggms24@gmail.com’

Cc: AMOD; Brent.Ferguson@aigroup.com.au

Subject: RE: AM2018/26 Social, Community, Home Care and Disability Services Industry Award 2010
- Request for extension of time

Dear Associate
AM2018/26 Social, Community, Home Care and Disability Services Industry Award 2010

The AFEI does not oppose Al Group’s request for an extension to 26 July 2019, subject to the
extension also applying to other parties.

AFEI will also face difficulty meeting the deadline of 28 June 2019 for filing, particularly due to:

a. concurrent involvement of relevant staff in the Major Case - Independent Education
Union’s application for an Equal Remuneration Order (C2013/633) and Work Value
Claim (AM2018/3576), which is in Hearing from 11 June 2019 — 4 July 2019; and

b. staff resources being devoted to ensuring members are reached and reminded about
the Fair Work Commission Survey of SCHADSI employers; and

c. concurrent involvement in other award review proceedings including inter alia,

- Childrens Services Award, and Educational Services (Teachers) Award (AM2018/18
and AM2018/20);

- Overtime for Casuals (AM2017/51);

- Funeral Industry Award 2010 (AM2019/23); and

- Marine Tourism and Charter Vessels Award 2010 (AM2014/76)

Particularly as a result of AFEl's involvement in the ERO and Work Value proceedings for the next
month, an extension to 26 July 2019 would not result in any sort of advantage (as compared to the
unions) in respect to the period of time afforded for filing.

Kind regards

Nicola Shaw | Workplace Relations Consultant
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